
Questions Answers 
Can you provide with the equipment list what the 
annual hour usage is for these units? 

The annual average usage for each unit is no 
more than 120 hours. 

Section C.2.2.1, can you confirm if this means 
every time there is a service repair call placed, we 
are expected to send a technician out to diagnose 
and quote repairs at no charge for any of that 
labor time?  
 

The way the pricing structure and language is 
listed under C.2.2.1 is that no travel will be paid 
for the technician to come to the Library facilities 
to diagnose and quote repairs. The inspection fee 
is for the diagnosis and quote provision to the 
Library once onsite.  

We are unfamiliar with the current condition of 
these units, if we were to exceed the maximum 
contract amount of $245,000 over the 5 year 
term, would we have any recourse to get 
additional funding?   

Modifications can be done to the contract for 
performance. $245,000 is the estimated cost of 
the contract.  

Attachment 2(clin0002) is defined by fee and 
labor hour with no multiplier ? so I can give a rate 
for “A” Unit for Inspection And Hourly Rate for 
repair. I am not sure what to put in  clins 0002 in 
solicitation what should be there? 

Amended In Amendment 0001 Attachment 2 
corrections to clarify.  

Is there 57 or 59 pieces of MHE Amendment 0001 and original solicitation listed 
the MHE count incorrectly. There are 57 pieces of 
MHE. Please see attached updated Equipment list 

 


